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Carine Kek Phei Ser

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 10:53 am
To: III (Letter of Demand)
Cc: Anu
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - [Letter of claim]Our ref : TA.2021.3082.ya(b)Your ref : SLJ7951P
Attachments: Report of  SLL6688X(ins).pdf; LTA search fee.pdf; 3P report fee.pdf; SR.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Our ref                        : TA.2021.3082.ya(b) 
Your ref                       : SLJ7951P 
 
By email 
 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd 
64 Cecil Street, 
#04/#05 IOB Building, 
Singapore 049711 
Attn: Motor Claims Department 
 

Certificate of Posting 
Owner of SLJ7951P 
Grab Rentals Pte Ltd (no enclosure) 
6 Battery Road 
#38-04 Singapore 049909 
 

Certificate of Posting 
Driver of SLJ7951P 
Ang Boon Tian (no enclosure) 
Blk 186 Pasir Ris Street 11 
#11-82 Singapore 510186 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
CLAIMANT: SAT WEE SIONG - WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL6688X & SLJ7951P ON 03 AUGUST 2021 ALONG STADIUM DRIVE ROUNDABOUT AT ABOUT 1935 HOURS 
 
We act for SAT WEE SIONG, the owner of vehicle no. SLL6688X, whose vehicle was damaged as a result of the abovementioned accident by vehicle no. SLJ7951P and 
our search reveals that you were the insurer of motor vehicle no. SLJ7951P at the time of the accident. 
 
We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/or management of the vehicle.  As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle 
was damaged, and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows: 
 

1. Costs of repair ($8600 + 7%) $9,202 
2. Loss of use (PRI 9 days x $100) $900.00 
3. Survey report fee $812.00 
4. LTA search fee $7.49 
5. GIA search / report fee $29.00 
6. Incidentals  $80.00 
7. Costs  $900.00 
  $11,930.49 

 
We enclose herewith copies of the following documents supporting our client’s claim for your attention: 
 

1. GIA report for vehicle no. SLL6688X; 
2. LTA/GIA search/report fee for SLJ7951P; 
3. Final Repair Bill; 
4. Survey report (enclosing original photographs) depicting damage to SLL6688X. 

 
Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim your insurance policy, you should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your 
insurer.   You should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14 days from the receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative 
but to commence proceedings against you without further notice to you or your insurer. 
 
Please take notice that there is a presumption in law that the said driver was driving as your servant and/or agent and if we do not hear from you within seven (7) days 
from the date hereof, you will be named as a Defendant if we commence proceedings in court (if any).  If you are not the driver at the time of the accident, please let 
us have the driver’s details within the next 7 days hereof. 
 
Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the 
counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter. 
 
 
[Please attention the emails to my solicitor Ms Anu. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate with us via email only to 
avoid any delay in reply.] 
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Regards, 
Yvonne Ang (Bao) 
(Paralegal/In-house counsel) 
For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary  
M/s Everest Law LLC  
No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876 
Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 


